
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

September 13, 2021  

RFP Title: COVID-19 Vaccine Services 

Human Resources Management System Owner: County of Wake – Melissa England, Procurement 

RFP Bid No.:   #21-073 

  

The following items provide answers to questions that were submitted for RFP #21-073.  Wake County answers are 
in blue. 
 

1. Would Wake County accept proposals for only the portion of the scope of work relating to the 
fixed site vaccine distribution and not the mobile vaccine distribution and strike team vaccine 
distribution? 

Yes, interested vendors can submit proposals for a portion of the scope of services. 

2. Can we choose to just apply for either a Strike team or a fixed site?  Or should we do both? 
Yes, please see question #1 above. 

Concerning Strike teams: 

4. How many assignments should we plan for on a weekly/monthly basis? 
Decisions regarding the volume and duration of vaccine events will be data driven and 
contingent upon community needs and available resources.  The vendor will operate on a 
maximum total availability of 8:00 am-8:00 pm, 7 days a week. Specific operational hours 
will be outlined no less than 5 business days prior to the initial start of operations. 

5. How far in advance will be given notice of the dates/times/location? 
 There will a 5 business days’ notice for strike team and static events. 

6. Are these expected to last until demand subsides or is there a time frame? 
Decisions regarding the volume and duration of vaccine events will be data driven and 
contingent upon community needs and available resources.   

Concerning Fixed sites: 

7. How many locations/sites should we be planning to staff? 
Contract negotiation will allow timelines for deliverables and implementation to be 
negotiated based on the readiness of the vendor. Decisions regarding the volume and 
duration of vaccine events will be data driven and contingent upon community needs and 
available resources.  The vendor will operate on a maximum total availability of 8:00 am-



8:00 pm, 7 days a week. Specific operational hours will be outlined prior to the initial start of 
operations by the Provider.  

8. Are they likely to be outside? 
Yes, there will likely be outdoor vaccine events to include pop-up events or static drive 
through vaccination sites. 

9. Will we be able to determine the weekly operating hours or will that be determined by Wake 
Co? 

Wake County is committed to providing community access to vaccine at a variety of hours, 
to include weekends and after standard business hours. Both parties will be able to work 
together to identify hours of operation.   

 


